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Question 1:   Will the required forms and SCC/DPOR licenses be counted towards the page 

count requirements? 
Answer 1: All pages of the proposal will be counted toward the page count 

requirements.  This includes all required forms, and SCC/DPOR licenses. 
 
Question 2:   Page 4, IV. Proposal Format, Section 1. Qualifications and Experience, Bullet 4 

states “Description of three projects similar in scope and size to this project, 
completed within the past five years.”  Could you please clarify whether 
completion date refers to Design Completion Date or Construction Completion 
Date? Can it be either? 

Answer 2: The completion date refers to completion of design. 
 

Question 3:   Please confirm the DBE requirement for this project. 
Answer 3: There is no DBE requirement for this project. 

 
Question 4:   Are the forms requested in Section 3 of the proposal counted towards the 25-page 

limit? 
Answer 4: Yes – please see related Question and Answer No. 1. 

 
Question 5:   May Offerors submit examples for projects that have not been built but where the 

design has been completed? 
Answer 5: Yes – please see related Question and Answer No. 2. 

 
Question 6:   Is this project considered a shared-use path or trail? 
Answer 6: We believe it will be a shared-use path.  A project scoping meeting will be 

held early in the process to determine design standards. 
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